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August 23, 2000

Gil Nathan Milgikowsky, MD
2934 1/2 Beverly Glen Circle PMP 373
Los Angeles, CA 90077

Dear Dr. Mileikowsky:

The Medical Board of California has concluded its review of the 805 Report received from
Cedars-Sinai Medical Center indicating your staff privileges were suspended. Please be advised
the file is closed and no further action is anticipated.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,

Demd T. Thornton
Chief
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